

#### Art in Public Places Panel

# REGULAR MEETING MINUTES MONDAY, May 2, 2011

The Art in Public Places Panel convened in a regular meeting on *Monday, May 2, 2011* at City Hall, Room 2016, 301 W. Second Street in Austin, Texas.

Panel Vice Chair Thompson called the Panel Meeting to order at 6:21 p.m.

Panel Members in Attendance: Jaime Castillo, Jennifer Chenoweth, Ryan Thompson (Vice Chair), Murray Legge. Panel Members Absent: Irene Roderick (Arts Commission Liaison), Lynn Osgood, Risa Puleo (Chair)

Staff in Attendance: Meghan Turner, Jean Graham, Sue Lambe

1. CITIZENS COMMUNICATION: GENERAL None

#### 2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- a. The minutes for the regular meeting of 4/4/11 were approved on the motion of Panel Member Legge. Panel Member Castillo seconded the motion. Motion passed (3-0-1).
- b. The minutes for the special meeting of 4/11/11 were approved on the motion of Panel Member Chenoweth. Panel Member Legge seconded the motion. Motion passed (3-0-1).

#### 3. CHAIR'S REPORT

None

# 4. ARTS COMMISSION LIAISON REPORT

None

## 5. OLD BUSINESS

None

#### 6. NEW BUSINESS

a. Approval of Final Design for Animal Services Center/Betty Dunkerley Campus; Brad Goldberg, Artist

Panel provided feedback to the artist, specifically discussing the graphic nature of the work on the paver 'dots' and suggested removing the photo frame styling from some of the imagery. Panel Member Legge made a motion to approve the final design for this project. Panel Member Castillo seconded the motion, which passed 4-0-0.

b. Approval of Mid-Design for Zach Scott Theater; Cliff Garten, Artist

Panel provided feedback to the artist, noting the bronze finish of the sculpture; Cliff responded that he is researching patinas and finishes. Panel also noted the probability that children will climb in it, to which Cliff responded that he would welcome that interaction.

Panel Member Chenoweth made a motion to approve the mid-design for this project. Panel Member Castillo seconded the motion, which passed 4-0-0.

- c. Approval of Mid-Design for Congress Ave. Bike Racks; Ben Harman, Artist Panel provided feedback to the artist; questioning Ben about fabrication methods and materials choices, to make sure that the artist will have the strong piece he envisions. It was suggested that he make a mock-up version to understand functionality. Panel Member Chenoweth made a motion to approve the mid-design for this project. Panel Member Legge seconded the motion, which passed 4-0-0.
- d. Approval of Mid-Design for Congress Ave. Bike Racks; Ann Armstrong, Artist. Panel provided feedback to the artist, discussing budget, noting Ann has proposed a monumental piece that is ambitious. Resources and materials choices were discussed to support Ann's successful fabrication and installation. Panel Member Chenoweth made a motion to approve the mid-design for this project. Panel Member Castillo seconded the motion, which passed 4-0-0.
- e Approval of potential Selection Panelists for Ladybird Lake Boardwalk. Panel members discussed potential Selection Panelists to pick the Lead Artist (curator) (stage one) and then the final artist team (stage two) for the Ladybird Lake Boardwalk call for artists. These two stages of the selection panel process will use the same panelists.

Short List for Curators Rene Barrilleaux (1) Lawrence Miller (2) Dana Friis-Hansen (3) Bill Fitzgibbons Elizabeth Dunbar

#### **Short List for National Lead Artist:**

Tom Otterness (1)
Jonathon Borofsky (2)
Lawrence Argent (3)
Ursula Von Rydingsvard
Matthew Geller

### **Short List for Local Artists**

Beverly Penn (1) Sharon Englestein (2) Benito Huerta (3) Kathy Kelly Tom Orr

Panel Member Chenoweth made a motion to approve these short lists in the order shown for Selection Panelist for this project. Panel Member Legge seconded the motion, which passed 4-0-0.

# 7. VISIBILITY/BRANDING SUBCOMMITTEE

None.

8. PUBLIC ART COLLECTION SUBCOMMITTEE None.

#### 9. STAFF BRIEFINGS

- a. Arts Commission Liaison Irene Roderick has resigned from the AIPP panel.
- b. Staff recapped Panel representatives for AIPP projects. Meghan Turner read from a list of active AIPP projects and confirmed the name of the AIPP panel member representing each active project.

## 10. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

#### 11. ADJOURNMENT

Vice Chair Thompson adjourned the meeting at 8:35 p.m. without objection.